Sydney O'Donovan Dorchester Dorset 07470 008103 sydney-od@hotmail.com

Easy going and friendly person with some experience working with members of the public in a face-to-face environment, but also works just as hard behind the scenes. Open to new learning opportunities.

Education

Dorchester Learning Centre (2016)

5 GCSEs grades B-D, including in Maths and Science (C) BCS Level 1 ECDL in IT User Skills BCS Level 2 ECDL in IT Application Skills

Weymouth College (2017)

GCSE English (4)

Work Experience

Marketing assistant – May 2021- Current Bwi (Business women in foundation) 1. Use of the Google Workspace 2. Use of Canva Dishwasher - July 2020 The Chalk & Cheese Maiden Newton 1. Washing dishes 2. General cleaning Cashier - July 2018 - October 2018 The Village Stores Maiden Newton 1. Serving customers 2. Receiving deliveries 3. General cleaning Dishwasher (Voluntary) – September 2016 - November 2016 La Petit Canard Maiden Newton Washing dishes
Basic Food Preparation Dishwasher/Waitress (Work experience) - 2014 Munchkins Play Cafe Dorchester 1. Washing dishes 2. Serving customers 3. Food preparation 4. General Cleaning